Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mr. Ward:

Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Monday, June 13, 2016 11:.01 AM

‘Martin Ward (MWard@psai-cre.com)'

‘roadwaywestoakland@gmail.com’; ‘Julia Smith (julia.smith@erm.com)’; Roe, Dilan, Env.
Health

RAP example; RO3206 - Former Roadway Express (RO39), 1708 Wood St., Oakland
RO3202_RAP_R_2016-05-06_Example.pdf

During our meeting held on June 8, 2016, | was tasked to provide a copy of a good Remedial Action Plan (RAP) example
which included addressing waste extraction (WET) testing. The document is attached.

ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward closure. Should you have any
guestions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail
message at keith.nowell@acgov.org

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6540
phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acqov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




